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ADDENDA 02 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

     Project Name: Mats, Mops, and Cloth Laundry Service 

A. Owner: Bend Park and Recreation District. 

B. Owner Project Number: 2017-01 

C. Date of Addendum: April 25, 2017 

1.2 NOTICE TO PROPOSER 

A. This Addendum is issued through Bend Park and Recreation District pursuant to 
the Instructions to Proposer and Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum 
serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project Manual, 
Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum affecting 
the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration of 
the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

B. The date for receipt of proposals is unchanged by this Addendum, at same time 
and location. 

1. Bid Date: 2:00pm April 27, 2017 at 799 SW Columbia Street, Bend, OR. 

C. Questions Asked and Answers 

1. Question: Mats for JSFC a Vendor asked if smaller mats we’re allowed, in 
reference to the 6x10, 3x19, 3x16, and 4x20. Will 3x10’s and combinations 
thereof be allowed or not be allowed? There is an extremely large 
difference in costs. 

The Mat types and Sizes are very clear on The RFP, Smaller, or Combination of 
Smaller mats in a single area to duplicate the current mat configuration will not 
be accepted, as this would leave an unsafe trip hazard at the overlaying mat 
seams. 
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2. Question: The District requested Sure Step mats in some locations, and 
Vendor asked if cleated back was acceptable. Will the District allow this 
substitution for this Proposal Request? 

The District will accept equal to or better than the product identified, but the mat 
must not slip on the polished hard surface floors at all locations and must be the 
specified dimensions. 

3. Question: Splash Steady mat 3x4 at the Pavilion is a Water Hog Brand mat. 
Is this what is required? 

The quality of the mat specified in the RFP or equal to or better than, is what the 
District will require and be the sole judge of whether any other brand will be 
acceptable.  

4. Question: For the District Office what does “Daily” mean? 

“Daily” for the District Office and Senior Center means Monday through Friday 8 
am to 5 pm and service will need to be provided during these hours. 

5. Question: Is the District requesting all Red Microfiber cloths in every 
location? 

The District requires all cloths to be Red.  

6. Question: Was the inventory for Senior Center doubled on floor mats? 

The RFP indicates the number that is required for this facility. 

7. Question: Is the Microfiber cloth pad at Park Services a Velcro style mop? 
Tools not included? 

This is incorrect. The RFP states, under Park Services, “Micro Fiber Pad”, which 
is an 18” with Velcro backing. The District will provide all hardware, the RFP is 
for cloth only. 
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